From:  Clanon, Paul

Sent: 2/4/2013 4:01:55 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: FB, KFSN, KMJ - PG&E Worker Has Broken Leg After Washington Man
Rammed Him

Jesus Christ.

On Feb 4, 2013, at 2:33 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

Did you see this strange and awful report?

From: owner-Newsflash-AllNews@pge.com [mailto.owner-Newsflash-
AliINews@pge.com] On Behalf Of News Flash

Sent: Sunday, February 03, 2013 10:58 AM

To: Newsflash-Allnews

Subject: FB, KFSN, KMJ - PG&E Worker Has Broken Leg After Washington Man
Rammed Him

The Fresno Bee, KFSN and KMJ reported on an incident in West Fresno on Friday
where a man purposely rammed his vehicle into a PG&E crew. One PG&E employee
was hospitalized as a result of the incident. Denny Boyles, PG&E spokesman, was
quoted.

PG&E Worker Has Broken Leg After Washington Man
Rammed Him

By Marc Benjamin

Fresno Bee, February 02, 2013
http://www.fresnobee.com/2013/02/02/3158070/man-who-rammed-his-
car-into-pge.htmi

A Pacific Gas & Electric worker rammed by a driver from Washington
state has a broken leg and will need to remain in Community Regional
Medical Center for a couple more days.

The 37-year-old worker, who has been with PG&E for five years, asked

SB GT&S 0377580



not to be identified. But he was talking to family members and in good
spirits Saturday, said Denny Boyles, PG&E spokesman.

"It's not his belief that anyone should be angry with the driver," Boyles
said. "He just hopes the man gets the help he needs.”

Fresno County Sheriff's deputies arrested Jett Simmons McBride, 54, of
Tacoma, Wash., for ramming his car into the worker. McBride was
booked into Fresno County Jail early Saturday on suspicion of attempted
murder. His bail was set at $1 million.

About 2 p.m. Friday, McBride drove his car toward a PG&E work crew
and their truck, wedging workers between the two vehicles along
McKinley Avenue near Marks Avenue west of Highway 99.

McBride had picked up a hitchhiker who said McBride was making racist
remarks when he came upon the PG&E workers, one of whom was
black.

McBride lodged the black worker between his car and the work truck, got
out of his car and began beating the worker and attacking others who
tried to stop him.

The hitchhiker then got out of the car and started hitting McBride with a
hatchet, officials said.

The hitchhiker eventually knocked out McBride, who is 6 feet 4 inches
tall and weighs 290 pounds, according to jail records.

The PG&E worker who was hurt will need six to eight weeks to recover.
But, Boyles said, his main concern Saturday "was getting a new pair of
boots because his were cut off' by paramedics.

Man Identified Who Hit PG&E Workers
KFSN-TV Online (ABC — Fresno), February 2, 2013

http://abclocal.go.com/kfsn/story?section=news/local&id=8978498

New information has come about the bizarre attack that injured a PG&E
worker Friday.
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The Fresno County Sheriff's Office identified the suspect as Jett
Simmons McBride of Tacoma, Wash.

Investigators say the 54-year-old rammed his car into the PG&E worker
on McKinley Avenue near Marks Avenue, and then got out and beat the
victim and others who tried to stop the attack.

McBride is now being held at Community Regional Medical Center on
attempted murder charges.

His bail is set at $1 million.

PG&E says the 37-year-old victim had surgery yesterday on a broken leg
and is expected to be in the hospital for another day or two.

Driver Who Ran Into PG&E Workers Identified
By Kevin Hart
KMJ News (580 — Fresno), February 1, 2013

http://www.kmjnow.com/pages/landing?Driver-Who-Ran-Into-PGE-
Workers-ldentifi=1&blockiD=662919&feediD=806

New details emerged Saturday about the driver who was arrested for
ramming his car into a PG&E worker Friday afternoon.

Authorities identified the driver as Jett McBride, 54, of Tacoma,
Washington.
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They say McBride had picked up a hitch-hiker, who said McBride was
making racist remarks when he came upon three PG&E workers near
Marks and McKinley avenues.

McBride allegedly ran into and injured one of the workers -- then got out
of his car and started beating the worker.

The hitch-hiker then got out and started hitting McBride with a hatchet.

This e-mail contains copyrighted material and is intended for the use of the individual to which it is addressed.

No redistribution or rebroadeast of the contents of this email is permitted. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any electronic or hard
copy of this e-mail.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
hitp://'www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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